
 
 

TO: Hamburg Township Board of Trustees 

FROM: Pat Hohl 

DATE: September 29, 2022 

AGENDA ITEM TOPIC: Cell Tower Lease 

 Number of Supporting Documents:  1 

American Tower has requested an extension and amendment to their April 4, 1991 lease for their cell 
tower #81345 near Fire Station 11.  I request that the Board of Trustees appoint myself, Thelma 
Kubitskey and at least one other elected official to review the proposed lease and bring back to the 
Board a DRAFT lease for Board Review.  If formed, this committee will be consulting with Beth Saarela as 
it develops the DRAFT for Board consideration.   

 

 

 


